# **APPROVED**

# SAN DIEGO MESA COLLEGE CURRICULUM REVIEW COMMITTEE

Minutes Thursday, April 19, 2012

**Present:** M. Parsons (proxy for J. Ellis), M. Fritch (proxy for C. DuPraw), E. Norvell, J. Parker

(proxy for C. Robertson), A. Hoffman, L. Horsman, A. Oberbauer, D. Rogers, C. Sullivan,

T. Walker, R. Boyd (proxy for C. Monaco), A. Svedberg (proxy for S. Flor & S. Narayanan)

**Absent:** T. McGrath (excused), C. Robertson (excused), C. DuPraw (excused), J. Ellis (excused),

S. Narayanan (excused), C. Monaco (excused), S. Flor (excused), F. Zand,

Guests: N. Rosenstand, R. Chagnon, A. Luoma

### Welcome/Announcements

\* M. Parsons welcomed members and guest N. Rosenstand. (Other guests arrived later.)

# Minutes/Agenda

- \* MSC L. Horsman/A. Hoffman to approve the agenda for April 19, 2012.
- \* MSC L. Horsman/R. Boyd to approve the minutes of March 29, 2012.

## **Information**

- \* The Friday, April 13 CRC workshop was adjusted to May 4, 2012 beginning at 11am in LRC 229. M. Parsons requested members contact her if they are willing to participate in the workshop and assist originators.
- \* The CRC meeting schedule for 2012-13 was discussed and will be ready for approval at the May 3, 2012 meeting.
- \* Members planning to return to the committee next year were requested to note their intention on the 2012-2013 signup sheet or to email M. Parsons and /or A. Svedberg.
- \* M. Parsons updated members on the District's progress regarding policies and procedures for prerequisites. She will email members the flowchart from which the language for the procedure will be developed.
- \* M. Parsons has emailed members with the most current information regarding repeatability.

## **Committee Level Curriculum**

- \* MSC A. Svedberg/A. Hoffman to submit the revised Consent Agenda revision proposals AMSL 215; ANHL 105L, ANHL 115, ANHL 145, ANHL 145L, ANHL 255 & ANHL 255L; ARCH 235; CACM 270; DENA 060, DENA 060L, DENA 062, DENA 062L, DENA 082L, & DENA 086B and the deactivation proposals PHYR 290, PSYC 165 & CONF 270 to CIC.
- \* MSC E. Norvell/L. Horsman to submit MUSI 258A to CIC
- \* MSC M. Fritch/L. Horsman to submit **ALLH 048** Mesa only revision to CIC.
- \* MSC E. Norvell/M. Fritch to submit **DENA 082** and **DENA 139** Mesa only revisions to CIC.
- \* MSC A. Hoffman/A. Oberbauer to submit **PHIL 108** aligned revision to CIC.
- \* MSC M. Fritch/A. Svedberg to submit **MATH 119** aligned revision to CIC.
- \* The **ENGL 245A** aligned revision was discussed and will be placed back on the agenda when it arrives at the committee level.

- \* MSC L. Horsman/A. Hoffman to submit CACM 101 Mesa only revision to CIC.
- \* The FREN 102 aligned revision may be sent back to the originator or continue to be on hold.
- \* MSC L. Horsman/M. Fritch to submit **HOSP 102** Mesa only revision to CIC.
- \* MSC L. Horsman/A. Oberbauer to submit MUSI 174A, MUSI 174B, MUSI 174C, MUSI 174D, MUSI 274A, MUSI274B, MUSI 274C and MUSI 274D to CIC.
- \* The following courses are on hold: **BIOL 100**; **MUSI 100**, **MUSI 258B**, **MUSI 269A**, and **MUSI 269B**.
- \* The Music Studies AS Degree program revision remains on hold.

# City

- \* MSC A. Svedberg/E. Norvell to support **BIOL 229** aligned integration, **CBTE 207** aligned revision, **ENGE 240** aligned revision and **PHYE 149**, **PHYE 215**, **PHYE 242B**, **PHYE 248A** & **PHYE 248B** aligned revisions with comments on the PHYE proposals to CIC.
- \* The program revisions for Liberal Arts & Sciences Visual /Performing Arts; Video Production and Broadcast News and the new programs Documentary Film AA Degree, Certificates of Achievement & Performance; Audio Production Certificate of Achievement; and Digital Media Production Certificates of Achievement & Performance were reviewed without comment.

### Miramar

- \* MSC A. Svedberg/A. Oberbauer to support **CHIL 176** aligned revision
- \* The **FIPT 380W** & **FIPT 381F** revisions were reviewed without comment.

### **Committees/Discussion/Handouts**

- \* Due to the length of the meeting no reports were given.
- \* The CIC 4/12/12 summary & addendum as well as the CIC addendums for 3/8/12 and 3/22/12 were distributed via email.
- \* MSC E. Norvell/A. Svedberg to adjourn at 4:15 pm.

Minutes approved by

Tim McGrath and Michelle (Toni) Parsons, Co-Chairs NEXT MEETING: May 3, 2012 at 2:00 pm in room LRC 435